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s o County Legislature
Meeting Agenda - Final
Chairman Nadia Rajsz
Vice Chairman Joseph Perrello
Legislator Matt McPhillips
Legislator Brian McPhillips
Legislator Nicholas Salomone Jr.
Legislator Catherine Scott
Legislator Luis Alvarez
Legislator Amanda Ward
Legislator Terry Blosser-Bernardo
Thursday, May 15, 2025 10:45 AM Government Center
Executive Session only
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call of Legislators
Reading of Special Meeting Notice
Special Meeting Notice ID-7459

Adjournment or Close
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COUNTY CATSKILLS

Mountains of Opportunities

Legislative Memorandum

File #: ID-7459 Agenda Date: 5/15/2025 Agenda #:
Narrative of Resolution:
Special Meeting Notice
SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE
TO: County Legislature
Perrello, M. McPhillips, B. McPhillips, Salomone, Scott, Alvarez, Ward, and Bernardo
FROM: Nadia Rajsz, Chair
DATE: May 9, 2025
RE: Special Meeting of the Legislature:

Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 10:45AM

Please take notice that there will be a Special Meeting of the Sullivan County Legislature on Thursday, May
15, 2025 at 10:45AM. The Legislature will immediately go into Executive Session to discuss labor contracts.

Cc:  County Manager Joshua Potosek
Deputy County Manager Michelle Huck
County Attorney Robert Freehill
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